OLD MORRIS HOUSE (K-403)
Chestertown, Maryland
(18th, late 19th)

The 01d Morris House is an L-shaped Victorian brick building
with a new skin of aluminum siding. Examination of the foundation
shows, however, that the house includes portions of a very early
structure which had an enormous corner fireplace. The house is
located on Mary Morris Road near the western branch of Radcliffe
Creek. It now faces south although the earlier structure apparently

faced east. The house is 2% stories tall.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Old Morris House is an L-shaped Victorian brick building with a new skin of
aluminum siding. Examination of the foundation shows, however, that it includes
portions of a very early structure which had an enormous corner fireplace. The house
is located on Mary MorrisRoad near the western branch of Radcliffe Creek. It now faces
south although the earlier structure apparently faced east. The house is 2% stories tall.

The front facade is five bays wide with a three bay porch. Three gable dormers
with overhanging eaves project from the roof. These dormers have 2 over 2 double hung
windows with round upper sash and ornamental faces.

The house has one brick chimney in its gable and another chimney situated between
the two northernmost bays. Both chimneys are located at the ridge and have corbelled
caps.

The front porch has a flat hipped roof and chamfered square posts with simple
triangular wooden bracketts. There is a cyma recta molding at the edge of the roof
and a row of flat, carved bracketts on the fascia.

Windows on the front facade and in the gables are evenly spaced and have 2 over 2
sash. Window trim is covered with siding; window sills are plain. The central main
entry has a transom light but no sidelights and a door with four panels.

On the interior of the structure is a nice dog-leg stair in the central hall; it
is typical of the late 19th century and has a boOld, turned newel, a molded handrail and
turned balusters. There are ornamental step bracketts on the open string. Window and
door trim includes of Grecian ogee and bevel molding and the same profile is used as
panel moldings on the four-panel doors and as the upper molding of the baseboards.

The mantles in the front first floors rooms were recently removed; they were

marbelized slate. In the second floor rooms and the attic there are mantle shelves

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Old Morris House is significant for its Victorian design and because it

incorporates portions of an 18th century structure.

This house was a part of Brick House Farm (K-233) until it was sold to the

present owners.

modifications in the house were made by him.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

In 1877 it was owned by William Morris and it is likely that the
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(Description #7 cont'd) K-403 2.

above heating grates. Flooring throughout the building is tongue
and groove 4' to 6" random yellow pine, blind-nailed.

This structure is the second house to stand here and the stone
foundation of the earlier building can be seen in the north east portion
of the cellar. The first floor joists, edged members about 2' on center,
remain and the original wide pine flooring can be seen from the
basement. The base of the very wide corner firplace is located in
the northeast corner of the cellar room and has portions of a
segmental arch about 5' wide. Bricks used for this arch are large
and very irregular and have occasional blue-grey glazed headers.

The framing for the original first-floor hearth also survives.
When the house was remodeled, in the 1870's or 1880's, the hearth,
firebox, and chimney were removed and a new chimney stack (the
eastern) was constructed.

Other portions of the old walls were probably included in the
present structure and the stucco,now visible only at the foundation,
was an attempt to make the wall surface uniform.

East of the house is a stone well house which was recently
rebuilt. A two-story frame carriage house stands northeast of the
house. It has a cupula and wide front doors and dates from the
late 19th century. It is in very bad repair. There are ruins of
a large barn on the property. This structure had heavy, adzed
timber framing but is too deteriorated to describe further.

It appears to date from the mid-to-late 19th century because its
hardware and its nailed roof framing are typical of that period.
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